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MEMORANDUM 

Office of Senator 
Adolpha B. Palacios, Sr. 
IMina 'Bente Nuebi Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

TO: Clerk of the Legislature 

FROM: Senator Adolpho B. Palacios, St~ 
SUBJECT: Introduction of bill. 
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In light of the withdrawal by the author of Bill No. 96 (LS) by written notice dated 
December 12, 2007, I am hereby introducing a bill that will carry over, and 
address the issue contained in Bill No. 96 (LS). If you recall, I introduced Bill No. 
144 (EC) and later withdrew it when it was later noted that Bill No. 144 (EC) was a 
duplicate of Bill No. 96 (LS). My withdrawal of Bill No. 144 (EC) was because of 
the existence and validity then, of Bill No. 96 (LS). 

Accordingly, the new Bill that this office is filing today is consistent with the 
Legislative Standing Rule with respect to introduction and filing of bills. 
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December 12, 2007 

MEMORANDUM ~Vt, 
jp-f;!J ...P? l ::.__ . 

. . 
TO: Sen. Frank T. Ishizaki 

Chairman, Conunittee on Calendar 
FROM: Sen. Judi Guthertz ?1:!;; 
SUBJECT: Request to withdraw Bill 96 (LS) 

I respectfully request that my Bill 96 (LS), u An act to amend §1907(b) 
of Title 1, and §4102(a) of Title 4, Guam Code Annotated, relative to 
the Office of the Public Auditor," be withdrawn for the following 
reasons: 

I introduced Bill 96 (LS) during the April Session at the request of the 
Public Auditor. This was well before questions regarding her hiring 
practices were brought to light by the Attorney General, and that 
specific issue is still in the courts. I believe it would be inappropriate 
for this bill to go forward. 

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation in this matter. 

c: Speaker 
Oerk of the Legislature 
All Senators 


